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Serio, Melissa

From: Serio, Melissa

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 12:04 PM

To: Hoskins, Jenny; Leong, Frank; Skogerboe, Dustin; Nixon, Scott; Olsen, Andrew; Loecher, 

Ron; Gelhaus, Roy; Klemme, Jason; Johnson, Russell; Johnson, Kirk; Dorsett, David; 

Huntsman, Jeffrey; Redmond, Daniel; Bielser, Darrick; Finarty, Liz; Vanbuskirk, Christy; 

Lamping, John; Holak, Hugh; Simonson, Adrian; Alvarez, Danielle

Cc: Pohlen, Nathan; Musgrove, Wes; Okerlund, Sarah; Merryman, Kevin; Moore, Nicole; 

Harris, Rachel; Johnsen, Eric

Subject: Seed substitution - Rural Stabilizing (2025 construction season)

Please forward to the appropriate construc�on staff in your office for their informa�on and use. This email will also be 

posted at: h�ps://iowadot.gov/construc�on_materials/Earthwork-and-erosion-control  

--- 

Due to an�cipated seed shortage of Canada wildrye for the 2025 construc�on season, Roadside Development and the 

Construc�on & Materials Bureau have recommended an allowable change to the DOT’s rural stabilizing crop seeding mix 

as follows: 

 

2601.03, C, 1, b, Seed Mixture. 

Add note to Table 2601.03-1: 

*For 2025 construction season only, Canada wildrye (Elymus canadensis) may be substituted with 

an equal application rate of Virginia wildrye (Elymus virginicus). 

 

Contracts will be adding proposal notes beginning with the April 2025 le3ng through the September 2025 le3ng. If 

these subs�tu�ons are needed for projects already let, they should be addressed with a mutual benefit contract 

modifica�on. 

 

Thanks, 

Melissa 

 

Melissa Serio, PE 
Earthwork Field Engineer 
Construction & Materials Bureau 
Iowa Department of Transportation 
800 Lincoln Way 
Ames, IA 50010 
515-239-1280 

Melissa.serio@iowadot.us  
iowadot.gov 

 
 


